
From: Adam Rankin
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Feldewert; Kaitlyn A. Luck; David L. Washington; Carla S. Garcia; Ernest Padilla; weldon@texzia.com;

jamesbruc@aol.com
Subject: [EXT] Percussion Case Nos. 20227, 20369, 20232, 20371
Date: Friday, August 16, 2019 3:31:56 PM

Examiners,
 
The applicant in the above-referenced cases, Case Nos. 20227, 20369, 20232, 20371, has reached
agreement with Lime Rock Resources and is therefore dismissing these cases from the docket.
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very best,
Adam
 
Adam G. Rankin
Holland & Hart LLP
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
P.O. Box 2208
Santa Fe, NM 87504
Office: (505) 988-4421
Direct: (505) 954-7294
Cell: (505) 570-0377
Fax (505) 983-6043
E-mail: agrankin@hollandhart.com
Download vCard
Web Bio

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you
in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.
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